Trudy L. Smith 2714 LA-14

Building B #120

New Iberia, LA 70560

601-433-0821

Southerngracern@yahoo.com

Professional Summary:

Registered Nurse with 28 years of experience in Critical, Emergency, and Trauma care seeks position in either Critical Care or Emergency medicine. Experienced nurse with excellent leadership, team-building, and communication skills who is willing to relocate. Experienced in both rural and non-rural settings and working with critical and urgent settings. Registered nurse with advanced certifications and experience with numerous EMR systems.

Currently enrolled in ACGNP program at Walden University where a 4.0 GPA is maintained.

Member of Sigma Theta Tau Nursing Honor Society

Member of Golden Key Honor Society

Participant in Lockdown: A Global Pandemic produced/directed by Dr. Roshada Amnanni

Licenses:

Registered Nurse (Compact): Current through Dec. 31, 2022

BLS: March 2022-March 2024

ACLS: Nov 2020-Nov 2022

PALS July 2021-July 2023

AHA Stroke February 2019-February 2023

EKG Certification through AHA

EPIC, CERNER, MEDITECH, MedHost, McKesson, Allscripts certified

Skills:

- Critical Care/Emergency/Trauma/Long-Term Care
 - Medication administration expert
 - Skilled in conducting physical examinations
 - Hemodynamic Drips
 - Ventilator Competent (including target vents)

Professional Experience:

Shift Key

PRN-Multiple Facilities

June 2022-present

Tyra Waite, Supervisor

Ultra Staff

1818 N. Memorial Way

Suite 200

Houston, TX 77007

ICU RN (PRN)-May 2022-June 2022

Amber Banks, RN

228-407-8466

Cuero Regional Hospital

2550 N. Esplanade St.

Cuero, TX 77954

March 1, 2022-May 1, 2022

Short-term ICU travel Cherie Forder 585-590-9381

Carbon Country Regional Medical Center 2221 W Elm St.

Rawlins WY 82301

January 6, 2022-February 28, 2022

ICU Travel RN

Cherry Estanislow, RN Charge

November 14, 2020-January 5, 2022

Took personal time for the holidays and school assignment

McLeod Health

Hwy 9 North

Cheraw, SC

October 2021-November 13, 2021

Contract Cancelled due to decrease in Covid patients

Scenic Mountain Regional Medical Center

1601 W. 11th Pl

Big Spring, TX 79720

ICU Travel July 2021-October 2021

Tammi Henry-Unit Manager 325-899-2201

Reezena Malaska 321-320-0369 (Charge)

Mobridge Regional Hospital 1601 10th Ave W Mobridge, SD 57601 May/21-6/30/21

03/21-May/21
Valley View Medical Center
Hwy 95 N
Fort Mojave, AZ

Critical Care RN (prn)

(personal leave time taken for school/relocation)

Tenet Health Systems/Baptist Medical Center
Dallas St.

San Antonio, TX
Covid-19 ICU Contract
12/01/20-03/20/21

Marshfield Medical Center
St. Joseph Ave.
Marshfield WI
Travel Contract ICU
10/20-11/30/20
Critical Care Strategies

Yuma Regional Medical Center

2400 S. Ave A

Yuma, AZ

June 2020-August 2020

ICU RN

Short term Covid Contract

Lindsey Reed, RN

713-857-8012

Ascension Seton Hayes

6001 Kyle Parkway

Kyle, TX

October 2019-March 2020

Seasonal ICU RN

Westways Staffing

RN PRN

October-2019-present

Genesis Healthcare

June 2019-September 2019

ICU RN travel

Nurses Etc. Staffing

(Southwest General Hospital-ICU, BlueBonnet Behavioral Health-Charge Nurse, and Warm

Springs Medical Center)

11302 Pleasantville Road

San Antonio, Texas

866-722-9995

Josette Leija, Supervisor

Westlaco Regional Hospital

906 James St.

Westlaco, TX

956-969-2222

March 2019-May 2019

House Supervisor/Staff RN

Tenet Health Systems

Valley Baptist Medical Center

1514 Pease St

Harlingen, TX

December 2018-March 2019

ICU RN

Erik Palomino-Supervisor

956-245-1197

Christus Healthcare

October 2018-November 2018

RN ICU/ER

Temporary Staff (Pulse)

George County Regional Health Systems
Greene County Hospital
Emergency Room
August 2018-present

Herman Memorial 6400 Fannin Houston, TX

Baylor Medical Center
June 9, 2018-July 6, 2018
Short term contract
713-854-4866
Angela Waddy, Supervisor

Nurse Spring

RN Per Diem

VA Medical Center, Brandon Oaks Rehabilitation, and Blue Ridge Recovery

Christine Phipps, RN Supervisor

04/2018-05/2018

540-982-2860

Carillion-Roanoke Memorial Hospital
1906 Belleview Ave
Roanoke, Va
Travel RN ICU Resource Pool
02/2018-05/2018
Shirley Brooks, RN Supervisor

540-381-1392

Merit Health Central
1850 Chadwick Dr.
Jackson, MS
November, 2017-February 2, 2018
ICU RN
Will Smith, Supervisor
601-463-0954

Rush Foundation Hospital
1819 18th Avenue
Meridian, MS
ICU RN
June 2017-November 2017

Paula Carter, RN Supervisor 601-755-0585

Care Center of Laurel
West Street
Laurel, MS 39440
601-689-4006
Supervisor Mid Shift
May 2017-June 2017
Sandra Guy, DON

Espanola Hospital
Espanola, NM
ICU RN Travel Nurse
April 2017-May 2017 (short term assignment)
Cynthia Rogers RN Supervisor
505-920-1252

First Baptist Medical Center
Dallas TX
MS/ER/ICU PRN
Susan Ward, Supervisor
317-313-7695
Ward3124@gmail.com

Eastland Memorial Hospital
304 S. Daugherty St.
Eastland, TX 76448

Jan Corley, Supervisor (940) 230-3259

January 2017-February 2017

Abilene Regional Medical Center
6250 Hwy 83-84 North
Abilene, TX 79606
325-428-1000
November 2016-February 2017
ICU RN Staff Nurse
Curtis Johnson, Supervisor/Charge

Vital Healthcare Staffing 1522 Burt St. Omaha, NE

06/15

Jeff Freeman, Supervisor (402) 581-2440

Travel Nurse-ICU and ER

Nashville TriStar 8/16-11/16

Personal Time 6/16/ through 7/16

Doctor's Hospital of Laredo – Laredo, TX – ICU 2/16 – 5/16

Fremont Area Medical Center – Fremont, NE – ICU 1/16 – 2/16

Rapid City Regional Hospital - Rapid City, ND - ICU 09/15-12/15

Altru Health Systems - Grand Forks, ND - ICU 07/15 – 09/15

Scenic Mountain Medical Center - Big Spring, TX - ICU 06/15-07/15 (PRN)

Southwestern Arizona Regional Medical Center - Bullhead City, AZ - ICU 04/15-

San Angelo Regional Medical Center San Angelo, TX ICU 02/15-04/15

The Caldwell Group (Private Duty ICU Nursing) Business closed due to death of owner Richton, MS 06/12-03/15

Sumner Regional Medical Center Gallatin, TN ICU 04/11-05/12
ICU 04/11-05/12, Norton Sound Medical Center Nome AK 9/10-4/11
Maniilaq Health Center Kotzebue AK 01/10-08/10
Providence Health El Paso TX 06/09-12/10

Perry County General Hospital

Bay St.

Richton, MS 39476

June 2008-June 2009

Emergency Room Registered Nurse Audrey Malone, DON 601-788-6725

Emergency room nurse for small rural facility in MS. Responsible for triage, emergency treatment, diagnosis, stabilization, and collaboration with NP on call for treatment

Pendleton Memorial Hospital 11297 Read Blvd. New Orleans, LA

January 1995-August 2007

ICU/ER Nurse. Facility Closed due to Hurricane Katrina

Education

Walden University (2019 to present)

Presently enrolled in the ACGNP program with an emphasis on Critical Care and Emergency Medicine. A 4.0 GPA is maintained. Expected graduation date is May 2022.

University of Southern MS (1990-1994)

Bachelor of Science in Nursing

Professional References submitted upon request.